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December 06, 2022 

The Manager 

Listing Department 
Metropolitan Stock Exchange Limited 

Vibgyor Tower, 4h Floor, Plot No. C-62, 

6-Block, Opp. Trident Hotel, 

Bandra Kurla Complex, 

Mumbai-400098 

Symbol: PROGFIN 

Subject: Annual Report of 28h Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company scheduled 

on Thursday, 29h December, 2022 

In continuation of our previous letters and in compliance with the Regulation 34(1) of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulat ions, 2015 ("LODR Regulations "), we are 

submitting herewith the Annual Report of the Company for the financial year 2021-22 for 

28 Annual General Meeting scheduled on Thursday, 29th December, 2022 at 03:00 PM at 367 

Kohat Enclave, Pitampura, Delhi-110034 
The Annual Report of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-22 is being sent through electronic 

mode only to those members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories 

in accordance with MCA and SEBI circulars 
Kindly take the same on your records 

Thanking You. 

Yours Faithfully, 

For PROGRESSIVE FINLEASE LIMITED 
For Progressive Finlease lnited 

Difector 
DIRECTOR 
Rupanshu Jain 

DIN: 08442201 

Encl: Annual Report 
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Progressive Finlease Limited (PFL) was set up in 12th January, 1995. It is a Non-Banking Finance 

Company (NBFC) registered with Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and is listed on Metropolitan Stock 

Exchange (MSE). We take pride in recognizing the fact that in a short period of time we have made 

significant disbursements fuelling the economy and help build enterprises. As an organization, we think 

beyond business in every aspect of our existence. We are deeply committed to being responsible 

contributors to society. As a financial services group, offering a wide array of products and services and 

serving over a million clients, our mission is to "Empower the Investor". We are also involved proactively in 

community building. Through initiatives in the field of education, health, arts and women empowerment, 

we contribute towards building a stronger society. We believe in growth with a human face and in pursuing 

people-centric development. We are a socially committed organization and a socially responsible 

corporate citizen. The focus will be on initiatives that are people-centric with active community 

participation at all levels. At Progressive Finlease Limited, we are guided by a firm belief in people, their 

dreams, and their potential to achieve those dreams. Hence, our socially inclusive business model 

facilitates loans to customers based not on their current financial status, but their future earning capacity. 

This philosophy has instilled a sense of confidence in the minds of rural and semi-urban India – a 

confidence that allows them to believe that no dream is too big. 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

ABOUT US 
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PROGRESSIVE FINLEASE LIMITED 
Regd. Office: 500, 5th Floor, ITL Twin Tower, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, Delhi 110034 

CIN: L65910DL1995PLC064310 Email: info@progressivefinlease.in 
Website: www.progressivefinlease.in 

                      

NOTICE OF 28TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Notice is hereby given that the twenty-eighth (28th) Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of 
Progressive Finlease Limited. (‘PFL or the ‘Company’) will be held on Thursday, 29th December, 2022 at 03:00 
P.M. (IST)   at 367, Kohat Enclave, Pitampura, Delhi-110034 to transact the following businesses: 

ORDINARY BUSINESS:                     

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the 
Financial year ended 31st March, 2022, including the Audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the 
statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on that date and the Cash Flow Statement for the year 
ended on that date together with the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon. 
 

2. To re-appoint Ms. Rupanshu Jain (DIN 08442201), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers 
himself for re-appointment. 

 
 

By Order of the Board 
  For Progressive Finlease Limited 

 
 

Sd/- 
Rajeev Jain 

Managing Director  
Place: Delhi               
Date:  06.12.2022 
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NOTES: 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY 
TO ATTEND AND VOTE IN THE MEETING INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF 
THE COMPANY. The instrument appointing the proxy, in order to be effective, must be deposited at the Company’s 
Registered Office, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 Hours before the commencement of the AGM. Proxies 
submitted on behalf of Companies, Societies etc., must be supported by appropriate resolutions / authority, as 
applicable. A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the aggregate not 
more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a Member 
holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a 
proxy for any other person or shareholder.  

2. A statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Act, relating to the Special Business to be transacted at the AGM is 
annexed hereto.  

3. Corporate members intending to authorize their representatives to attend the Meeting are requested to send a 
scanned certified copy of the board resolution (pdf /jpeg format) authorizing their representative to attend and vote on 
their behalf at the Meeting. The said Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by email through its 
registered email address to cspreetijain@gmail.com. 

4. The Register of members and Share Transfer books will remain closed from 23rd December, 2022 to 29th December, 
2022 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.  

5. Members may also note that the Notice of the 28th Annual General Meeting, Attendance Slip, Proxy Form, Route Map, 
Ballot Paper and the Annual Report for 2021-22 will also be available on the Company’s website 
www.progressivefinlease.in. For their download.  

6. Members are requested to notify change in address (if any) immediately, at the Registered Office of the Company. 

 7. Members, Proxies and Authorized Representatives are requested to bring to the meeting, the Attendance Slip 
enclosed herewith, duly completed and signed, mentioning therein details of their DP ID and Client ID / Folio No.  

8. Members holding shares in physical Form are required to update their PAN and Bank Account details by providing 
self-attested copy of PAN and original cancelled cheque with preprinted name of the Shareholder/bank attested copy of 
passbook/statement showing name of account holder(s) by forwarding the above documents to M/s. Niche 
Technologies Pvt. Ltd.; the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent {RTA) 3A, Auckland Place, 7th Floor, Room No. 7A & 7B, 
Kolkata – 700017. Members are requested to register/update their e-mall addresses for receiving all communications 
Including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company electronically.  

9. Alteration of shareholders holding shares in physical form is invited to the SEBI latest amendment to the listing 
regulations, vide which the SEBI has mandated the transfer of shares of a listed company in demat form only. 
Shareholders are therefore advised to dematerialize their physical shareholding at the earliest to avoid any 
inconvenience. 

10. In case of joint holder attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be 
entitled to vote. 

11. Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts or any matter to be placed at the AGM, are requested 
to write to the Company on or before 05th December, 2022 through email on info@progressivefinlease.in. The same will 
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be replied by the Company suitably. Documents referred to in this Notice will be made available for inspection as per 
applicable statutory requirements. 

12. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, Notice of the AGM along with 
the Annual Report is being sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered 
with the Company/Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report will also be available on the 
Company’s website www.progressivefinlease.in , websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. MSEI Limited at www.msei.in  and 
on the website of NSDL. 

13. In terms of Section 152 of the Act, Rupanshu Jain, retires by rotation at this Meeting and being eligible, offers himself 
for re-appointment. The Board of Directors of the Company recommends his re-appointment. Details of the Directors 
proposed to be re-appointed as required in terms of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard on General 
Meetings (SS - 2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, are provided below 

14. To prevent fraudulent transactions, Members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the Company of any 
change in address or demise of any Member as soon as possible. Members are also advised to not leave their demat 
account(s) dormant for a long time. Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained from the concerned Depository 
Participant and holdings should be verified from time to time. 

15. Members can send their requests, if any, to info@progressivefinlease.in  

16. Process for registering e-mail addresses to receive this Notice electronically and cast votes electronically: 

a. Registration of e-mail addresses: For registration of e-mail addresses of those Members (holding shares either in 
electronic or physical form) who wish to receive this Notice electronically and cast votes electronically. Eligible Members 
whose e-mail addresses are not registered with the Company/DPs are required to provide the same to Company on 
info@progressivefinlease.in or before 5.00 p.m. (IST) on 12th December, 2022 along with copy of PAN. 

17. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) vide circular no. SEBI/HO/MIRSD/DOP1/CIR/P/2018/73 dated 20th 
April 2018 has mandated compulsory submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) and bank details by every 
participant in the securities market. Members holding shares in the electronic form are, therefore requested to submit 
their PAN and bank details to their Depository Participant(s) and members holding shares in physical form shall submit 
the details to company. 

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS  

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER:- 
 
The remote e-voting period begins on 26th December, 2022  09.00 A.M. and ends on 28th December, 2022 
at 05.00 P.M. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The 
Members, whose names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date 
(cut-off date) i.e. 22nd December, 2022 may cast their vote electronically. The voting right of shareholders 
shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off 
date, being 22nd December, 2022. 
 
How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 
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A) Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile 
number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 
Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 

Individual 
Shareholders holding 
securities in demat 
mode with NSDL. 

1. Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of 
NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services home page 
click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” 
which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section , this will prompt 
you to enter your existing User ID and Password. After 
successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting 
services under Value added services. Click on “Access to 
e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to 
see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting 
service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be re-directed to 
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the 
remote e-Voting period If you are not registered for IDeAS 
e-Services, option to register is available at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for 
IDeAS Portal” or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

2. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 
typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the 
home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the 
icon “Login” which is available under 
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. 
You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 
demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP 
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After 
successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL 
Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click 
on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL 
and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for 
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.
  

3. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile 
App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR code 
mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 
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Individual 
Shareholders holding 
securities in demat 
mode with CDSL 

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can 
login through their user id and password. Option will be 
made available to reach e-Voting page without any further 
authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest 
are https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or 
www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi. 

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also 
able to see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links 
of e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL 
to cast your vote. 

3. If the user is not  registered for Easi/Easiest, option to 
register is available at 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistra
tion 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 
providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a 
link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will 
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile 
& Email as recorded in the demat Account. After 
successful authentication, user will be provided links for 
the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in 
progress. 

Individual 
Shareholders (holding 
securities in demat 
mode) login through 
their depository 
participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 
account through your Depository Participant registered with 
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be 
able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will be 
redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 
authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 
company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you 
will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your 
vote during the remote e-Voting period  
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID 
and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
 
Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related 
to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 
Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at  
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 
990  and  1800 22 44 30  

Individual Shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode with 
CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 
23058738 or 022-23058542-43  
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B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 
 
How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 
 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following 
URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which 
is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP 
and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL 
eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to 
Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 
 
Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat 
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

a) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit 
Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** 
and Client ID is 12****** then your user 
ID is IN300***12******. 

b) For Members who hold shares in 
demat account with CDSL. 

16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 
12************** then your user ID is 
12************** 

c) For Members holding shares in 
Physical Form. 

EVEN Number followed by Folio 
Number registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001*** 
and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001*** 

 

 
5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:  

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing 
password to login and cast your vote. 

 
b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to 

retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. Once you 
retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the 
system will force you to change your password. 
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c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the 

company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on your email 
ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open 
the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The 
password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL 
account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for 
shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and 
your ‘initial password’.  

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below 
in process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.  

 
6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have 

forgotten your password: 
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your 

demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) 

option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 
c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 

request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio 
number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the 
votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

 
7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting 

on the check box. 
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 
9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system? 
1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are 

holding shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and 
casting your vote during the General Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on 
“VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join General Meeting”. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares 
for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.  

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 
confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 
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General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy 
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen 
signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to 
cspreetijain@gmail.com  with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional shareholders (i.e. 
other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / 
Authority Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-
Voting" tab in their login. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to 
keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful 
attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User 
Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to 
reset the password.  

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-
voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call 
on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30  or send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in  

 
Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user 
id and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 
 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy 
of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR 
(self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to info@jatalia.in. 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit 
beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested 
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 
info@jatalia.in). If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are 
requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting and 
joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id 
and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, 
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat 
account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update 
their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

General  

Please note that: 

 - Login to e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key-in the 
correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through 'Forgot Password' option 
available on the site to reset the same. 
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 - Your login ID and password can be used by you exclusively for e-voting on the Resolutions 
placed by the companies in which you are the Shareholder. 

 - It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 
utmost care to keep it confidential. 

 

By Order of the Board 
  For Progressive Finlease Limited 

 
 

Sd/- 
Rajiv Jain 

Managing Director  
 

 

Place: Delhi              
Date: 06.12.2022                                                                               
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BOARD REPORT 
To 
The Shareowners, 
Progressive Finlease Limited 
 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting 28th Annual Report on the businesses and operations of the 
Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022. 
 

1. FINANCIAL  RESULTS  

The financial performance of the Company for the year ended on March 31, 2022 is summarized below: 
                                                                                                                             

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 

Revenue from Operations 10,584,591   4,938,162 

Expenses 10,482,953 4,705,712 

Profit/Loss before Tax 1,01,638   232,451 

Tax 25,816 60,614 

Profit/Loss after Tax 75,822 171,836 

 
2. REVIEW OF OPERATIONS/STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIR: 
 

REVENUE-:  The Revenue from operations in current year is Rs. 10584591/- whereas in the previous year it 
was Rs. 4,938,162.   

PROFIT-: The amount of Profit stood at Rs. 75822 as compared to Rs. 171,836. The profits may rise in near 
future.  

 

3. DIVIDEND 
Your Directors have not recommended any dividend for the current Financial Year. 

 
2. TRANSFER TO RESERVES 
 

Your Company has transferred an amount of Rs. 15164 to Special Reserve as required by Section 45-IC of 
the RBI Act, 1934. 
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3. CAPITAL STRUCTURE OF THE COMPANY  
 
During the financial year under review, the Authorized Share Capital of the Company was Rs. 100,000,000/- 
(Rupees Ten Crores only), and the Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital of the Company stood at 
8,94,70,000/-  (Rupees Eight Crores Ninety Four Lakhs Seventy Thousand only) divided into 89,47,000 shares 
of Rs 10 each. There was no change in the capital structure of the Company during the year.  
 
6. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES 
 
The company does not have any subsidiary company. 
 
7. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL  
 
There is optimum composition of Board of Directors and KMPs. 
 
8. RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR:  
 

In accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Ms. Rupanshu Jain (DIN: 08803345) 
Director of the Company will retire by rotation in the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, 
offers himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends his appointment for the consideration of 
members of the Company in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.  

 
9. COMMITTEE OF BOARD:  
 

The Company had constituted such committees as required under the Companies Act, 2013 along with the 
related rules made thereunder read with Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements Regulations, 2015.  
Following Committees are functional:  
 
(A) Audit Committee;  
(B) Nomination and Remuneration Committee;  
(C) Stakeholders Relationship Committee. 
 

 
(A) AUDIT COMMITTEE:  
 
Four Audit Committee meetings were held during the financial year 2021-22, under review.   
  
The present constitution of the Audit Committee meets the requirements of the regulation 18 of the Listing 
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements Regulations, 2015 and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013. The 
Audit Committee Policy is available on our website.  

 
(B) NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:  
 
Two committee meetings were held during the financial year 2021-22, under review.  
 

 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the related rules made thereunder 
read with Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
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Regulations, 2015 (Hereinafter referred to as “SEBI Regulations”), the Board of Directors of the Company has 
constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee to perform such role as prescribed under the 
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Regulations. The Nomination and Remuneration Policy is available on our 
website. 
 

(C) STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:  
 
No complaints were received during the year under review. 
 

 
10. Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy:  

 
The Company has adopted a Whistle Blower Policy, as part of Vigil mechanism to provide appropriate avenues 
to the Directors and Employees to bring to the attention of the management any issue which is perceived to 
be in the violation of or in conflict with the business interest of the company. During the year, there have been 
no complaints received.  

 
11. Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading:  

 
The Company has adopted the Revised Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading, under the SEBI 
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Board of India 
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) (Amendment) Regulations, 2018 and (Amendment) Regulations, 2019. The 
Revised Code lays down guidelines for procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made while dealing 
with the shares of the Company in order to further strengthen the framework for prevention of insider trading 
to facilitate legitimate business transactions. The Company has also adopted the Code of Corporate Disclosure 
Practices for ensuring timely and adequate disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information, as required 
under the Regulations. 

 
12. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy:  

 
At present the company is not covered under CSR provisions as per criteria laid down under section 135(1) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and therefore no such expenditure has been incurred during the year as prescribed 
under section 135(5) of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 
13. MEETINGS OF BOARD:  

 
During the year, six meetings of the Board of Directors were held, all the directors actively participated in the 
meetings and contributed valuable inputs on the matters brought before the Board of Directors from time to 
time.      

 
 
14. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY 

BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF THIS REPORT:  
 

During the period under review there were no material changes and commitments impacting the financial 
position of the Company:  
 

15.  STATUTORY AUDITORS: 
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Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 
2013, and the Rules framed there under, as amended from time to time, M/s. Girotra & Co, Chartered 
Accountants, (FRN No. 012351N) were appointed as Statutory Auditor of the Company to hold office from 
the 26th Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the 31st AGM of the Company to be held in 
the year 2025, at such remuneration as may be agreed upon between the Board of Directors and Statutory 
Auditor. 

 
16. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR:  

 
The Company has received the necessary declaration from each Independent Director in accordance with 
Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he meets the criteria of independence as laid out in sub-
section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 
17. DEPOSITS:  

 
During the period under review, the Company, being NBFC (non-deposit taking) has NOT accepted any 
deposits in accordance with RBI Guidelines. 

 
18. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR:  

 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies 
(Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board had appointed M/s 
Jain Preeti & Co., Practicing Company Secretary to undertake the Secretarial Audit for the F.Y. 2021-22. 
The Secretarial Audit Report for F.Y. 2021-2022 is annexed herewith marked as “Annexure A” to this 
Report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or 
disclaimer. 
 

19. COST AUDITOR:  
 

During the period under review, Cost Audit as prescribed under Sec 148 of Companies Act, 2013 is not 
applicable to the Company.  

 
 

20. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS  
 

The Institute of Company Secretaries of India had revised the Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the 
Board of Directors (SS1) and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2) with effect from         
October 1, 2017. The Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with its provisions and is 
in compliance with the same.  

 
21. GREEN INITIATIVE:  

 
Pursuant to section 101 and 136 of the Act read with Companies (Management and Administration) Rules 
2014, the Company can send Notice of Annual General Meeting, financial statements and other 
communication in electronic forms. Your Company is sending the Annual Report including the Notice of 
Annual General Meeting, audited financial Statements, Directors’ Report along with their annexure etc. for 
the Financial Year 2021-22 in the electronic mode to the shareholders. Electronic copies of the annual 
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report 2021-22 and notice of the 28th AGM are sent to all members whose email address registered with 
the Company. 

 
 

22. E-VOTING 
 

 In terms of requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules made thereunder, the 
Company has provided ‘remote e-voting’ (e-voting from a place other than venue of the AGM) facility 
through NSDL Platform, for all members of the Company to enable them to cast their votes electronically, 
on the resolutions mentioned in the notice of the 28th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company.  

 
23. DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:  

 
Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (n) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Risk Management Policy has been framed by 
the Board. In terms of the requirement of the Act, the Board has developed and implemented the Risk 
Management Policy. Our senior management identifies and monitors the risk on regular basis and evolves 
process and system to control and minimize it. With regular check and evaluation business risk can be 
forecasted to the maximum extent and thus corrective measures can be taken in time. This Policy seeks to 
minimize the adverse impact of these risks, thus enabling the Company to control market opportunities 
effectively and enhance its long term competitive advantage. Several risks can impact the achievement of 
a business objective. Similarly, a single risk can also impact the achievement of several business objectives. 
The focus of risk management is to assess risks and deploy mitigation measures. This is done through 
periodic review of the risk and strategy of the Board. During the last financial year, the Company’s risk 
management practices were primarily focuses on the effectiveness of strategic programs in improving our 
competitive position which provides unique place to the Company in today’s competitive business world, 
our good team of employees and professionals always prepared to address any incidents that may cause 
business disruptions to our physical and technological model, strengthening internal control to detect 
fraudulent activity, leadership development and monitoring possible. 

 
 
24. STATUTORY INFORMATION REGARDING CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND 

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGOING 
 

Statement containing the necessary information as required u/s 134(3) read with Companies (Accounts) 
Rules, 2014 is given are as under:  
  
                                                                                       Current Year              Previous Year 
                 2021-22   2020-21 
 
Energy Conservation       Nil   Nil 
Technology Absorption                   Nil    Nil 
Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgoing    Nil   Nil 

 
25. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:  

 
Pursuant to the requirement of section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors state that:  
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a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along 
with proper explanation relating to material departures.  
 
b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments 
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of 
the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period.  
 
c) The directors had taken proper and adequate care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records 
in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.  
 
d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis. 
 
e) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such 
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.  
 
f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 
and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.  

 
26. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENT:  

 
Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments, if any, covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the 
Act are given in the notes to the Financial Statements 

 
27. PARTICULARS OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:  
 

In line with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Regulations, all related party 
transactions are entered into, on arm's length basis, in the ordinary course of business. Form No. AOC-2 is 
annexed as Annexure-‘B’ to this report.  

 
28. DETAILS OF IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:  
 

Internal Control Systems and their adequacy:  
 
The management has put in place effective Internal Control Systems to provide reasonable assurance for:  
 
• Safeguarding assets and their usage.  
• Maintenance of Proper Accounting Records  
• Adequacy and Reliability of the information used for carrying on Business Operations.  
 
Key elements of the Internal Control Systems are as follows:  
 
• Existence of Authority Manuals and periodical updating of the same for all Functions.  
• Existence of clearly defined organizational structure and authority.  
• Existence of corporate policies for Financial Reporting and Accounting.  
• Existence of Management Information system updated from time to time as may be required.  
• Existence of Audit System.  
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• Periodical review of opportunities and risk factors depending on the Global / Domestic Scenario and to 
undertake measures as may be necessary.  
• The Company has an Auditor to ensure compliance and effectiveness of the Internal Control Systems in 
place.  
• The management is regularly reviewing the internal progress reports of the Company for performance 
review which carried out in all the key areas of the operations. 
 • Periodical reports are regularly circulated for perusal of Board of Directors of the Company for the 
appropriate action as required 
 • Normal foreseeable risks of the Company’s assets are adequately covered by comprehensive insurance. 
Risk assessments, inspections and safety audits are carried out periodically.  

 
29. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION:  

 
The Board evaluates the performance of Non-executive and Independent Directors every year. All the 
Non-Executive and Independent Directors are eminent personalities having wide experience in the field of 
Business, Industry, Law and Administration. Their presence on the Board is advantageous and fruitful in 
taking business decisions.  

 
30. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:  

 
The information required pursuant to section 197(12) read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel), Rules, 2014 and Companies (Particulars of Employees), Rules 
1975, in respect of employees of the company and Directors is furnished in Annexure-IV. There are no 
employees drawing remuneration in excess of the limits specified under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with Rule 5(2) & (3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Rule, 2014.  
 

31. OTHER DISCLOSURES:  
 

Since the company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares, Equity Shares with differential voting rights 
and issue of shares under employee’s stock option scheme, the details are not given.  
• The company had not made any purchase of shares or given any loans for purchase of shares.  
• The company had not made any buy- back of shares.  
• The company has adhered to the Secretarial Standards and made disclosures in relation to the Boards’ 
Report for the year under review.  
• There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting 
the going concern status and the company’s operations in future.  
• There are no further or typical areas of risks or concerns outside the usual course of business 
foreseeable. Internal control systems are found to be adequate and are continuously reviewed for further 
improvement.  

 
32. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS:  

 
Management Discussion & Analysis Report on the business of the Company for the year ended March 31, 
2022 is annexed as Annexure III to this Report. In this we have attempted to include discussion on all the 
specified matters to the extent relevant or within limits that in our opinion are imposed by the Company’s 
own competitive position.  
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33. DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT:  
 

In the preparation of financial statements, treatment that prescribed in an Accounting Standard has been 
followed. 

 
 

34. ENVIRONMENT & SAFTEY: 
 

The Company is very conscious of the need to protect environment. The company is taking all possible 
steps for safeguarding the environment.  

 
35. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:  

 
Statements in this “Management Discussion & Analysis” which seek to describe the Company’s objectives, 
projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be considered to be “forward looking statements” 
within the meaning of applicable securities laws or regulations. Actual results could differ materially from 
those expressed or implied.  

 
36. OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE                                                                                                                              

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:  
 

In terms of provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company has already formulated a Policy to prevent Sexual Harassment of 
Women at Workplace. In addition to above, there were no such cases filed pursuant to the Sexual 
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.  

 
37. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:  

 
The Company is exempted for filing of reporting on Corporate Governance as per Regulation 15 of SEBI 
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure requirements) Regulations, 2015.  

 
38. FUTURE OUTLOOK:  

 
Management is confident of meeting all the challenges of the changing business environment.  

 
39. POLICIES 
 

We seek to promote and follow the highest level of ethical standards in all our business Transactions 
guided by our value system. The SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 mandated the formulation of certain policies for all Listed Companies. All our Corporate Governance 
policies are available on our website. The policies are reviewed periodically by the Board and updated 
based on need and new compliance requirement. In addition to its Code of Conduct and Ethics, key 
policies that have been adopted by the Company are as follows: 

 
 

S.no Name of the Policies Brief Description Web Link 
1. Nomination and 

Remuneration 
This policy formulates the criteria for 
determining qualifications, competencies, 

http://www.progressivefi 
nlease.in/policy.html 
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policy positive attributes and independence for 
the appointment of a director (Executive/ 
Non-Executive) and also the criteria for 
determining the remuneration of the 
Directors, KMP and other employees. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

2. Policy for 
Determining 
Materiality for 
Disclosures 
 

This policy applies to disclosures of 
material events affecting the Company. 
This policy is in addition to the Company’s 
corporate policy statement on investor 
relations, which deals with the 
dissemination of unpublished price 
sensitive information. The Company is 
committed to being open and transparent 
with all stakeholders. 
 

http://progressivefinlea
se.in/policy.html 
 

3. Code of Conduct for 
the Director and 
Senior Managerial 
Persons 
 

The Company in its Board of Directors 
Meeting has approved the “Code of 
Conduct” applicable for all Board 
members and senior managerial persons. 
As per requirements of the listing 
agreement a copy of “Code of Conduct” 
was sent to all Directors. A copy of the 
same is also available at Registered Office 
of the Company. 
 

http://progressivefinlea
se.in/code.html 
 

4. Policy for the 
Preservation of 
Documents 
 

In terms of Regulation 9 of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the 
Board of Directors of company has 
adopted this Policy for the Preservation of 
Documents. 
 

http://progressivefinlea
se.in/policy.html 
 

5. Vigil Mechanism/ 
Whistle Blower 
Policy 
 

The Company has adopted the 
whistleblower mechanism for the 
Directors and employees to report 
concerns about unethical behavior, actual 
or suspected fraud, or violation of the 
Company’s code of conduct and ethics.  
 

http://progressivefinlea
se.in/policy.html 

6. Related Party 
Transaction Policy 
 

The policy regulates all the transactions 
between the Company and its related 
parties. 

http://progressivefinlea
se.in/policy.html 

7. Insider Trading 
Policy 

The policy provides the framework in 
dealing with securities of the Company. 
 

http://progressivefinlea
se.in/policy.html 
 

8. Anti-Sexual 
Harassment Policy 

The Company has in place a Prevention of 
Sexual Harassment policy in line with the 
requirements of the Sexual Harassment of 

http://progressivefinlea
se.in/policy.html 
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Women at the Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013. An 
Internal Complaints Committee has been 
set up to redress complaints received 
regarding sexual harassment. All 
employees (permanent, contractual, 
temporary, trainees) are covered under 
this policy. 
During the year 2020-2021, no complaints 
were received by the Company related to 
sexual harassment 
 

9. Risk Management 
Policy 
 
 
 
 

Your Company has established a 
comprehensive risk management policy to 
ensure that risk to the Company’s 
continued existence as a going concern 
and to its development are identified and 
addressed on timely basis. 
 
 

http://progressivefinlea
se.in/policy.html 
 

 
40.  RBI NORMS 

 The Company has complied with all the necessary applicable prudential norms of RBI being NBFC during 
the year under review. 
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               By Order of the Board of Directors 

                                                                                                    For Progressive Finlease Limited 
                                                                                  

 
           Place: Delhi       
          Date: 06.12.2022        
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     Managing Director             Director 
     Rajeev Jain                               Rupanshu Jain 
     DIN: 03438127                         DIN: 08442201 
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Annexure A 

Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022 
 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 
To, 
The Members, 

  PROGRESSIVE FINLEASE LIMITED 
  500, 5th Floor, ITL Twin Tower, Netaji Subhash Place, 
  Pitampura, Delhi 110034 

 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by PROGRESSIVE FINLEASE 
LIMITED (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner 
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory 
compliances and expressing our Opinion thereon.  

 

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and 
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information 
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the 
conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, 
during the period covered by our audit, that is to say, from 1st April, 2021 to 31st March, 
2022 (hereinafter refer to ‘Audit Period or ‘Period under review’) complied with the 
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to 
the reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by the Company till 31st March, 2022, according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder; 
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(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder; 

 
(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

 
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made 

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and 
External Commercial Borrowings; 

 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 
Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

 
(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations,2011; 
 

(b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015; 

 
(c)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2018; - Not applicable as the Company did not issue 
any security during the financial year under review; 

 
(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) 

Regulations, 2014;  
Not applicable as the Company does not have Employee Stock Option Scheme 
for its employees; 
 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015; and –  
Not applicable as the Company has not issued any debts security during the 
financial year under review; 

 
(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993. 
 
The following key/significant laws as specifically applicable to the Company: 
 
        1.       Income Tax Act, 1961; 
        2.     The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 

Redressal) Act, 2013 
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We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards 1 
and 2 issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI). 

 
We report that during the period under review, the Company has complied with the 
provisions of the Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above 
subject to the following observations: 
 
-Website of the company is not updated according to provisions of the applicable laws. 

We further report that:- 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in 
the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review 
were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for 
seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before 
the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

 
Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are 
captured and recorded as part of the minutes. 

 
We further report that based on review of compliance mechanism established by the 
Company and on the basis of the compliance certificate(s) issued by the Company 
Secretary and taken on record by the Board of Directors at their meeting(s), we are of the 
opinion that the management has adequate systems and processes commensurate with its 
size and operations, to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, 
regulations and guidelines; and 

 
As informed, the Company has responded to notices for demands, claims, penalties etc. 
levied by various statutory/regulatory authorities and initiated actions for corrective 
measures, wherever necessary. 
 
There are no other specific events/actions in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, 
regulations, guidelines etc. having a major bearing on the Company’s Affairs.   
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                                                                                                                                                                        For Jain Preeti & Co.   
Date: 06.12.2022                                                                                                                                Company Secretaries  
Place:  Delhi                                                                                                                                                   
   

 
   Sd/- 

                                                                                                                
                                                             Preeti Jain 

                                                                                                                          ACS No. 29541 
                                                                  COP No.14964 

 
 
 

       
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



28TH ANNUAL REPORT_PROGRESSIVE FINLEASE LIMITED 
 

28 | P a g e  
 

 
 
 
 ANNEXURE OF THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST 

MARCH, 2022 
 
To, 
The Members, 

  PROGRESSIVE FINLEASE LIMITED 
  500, 5th Floor, ITL Twin Tower, Netaji Subhash Place, 
  Pitampura, Delhi 110034 
 
Our Report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the 
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial and other records 
based on our audit. 

 

2. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The 
verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts as reflected in secretarial 
records. We believe that the processes and practices we followed, provides a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. 

 

3. Our Audit was based on examination, in physical or electronic form, as feasible under the 
prevailing circumstances, of books and records maintained by the Company. 

 

4. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books 
of account of the Company as well as correctness of the values and figures reported in 
various disclosures and returns as required to be submitted by the Company under the 
specified laws, though we have relied to a certain extent on the information furnished in 
such returns. 

 

5. Wherever required, we have obtained Management Representation about the 
compliance of Laws, Rules and Regulations and happening of events etc. 
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4. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules, 
Regulations, and Standards etc. is the responsibility of management. Our examination 
was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 
 

7. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted 
the affairs of the Company. 
 

 
                                                                                                            For Jain Preeti & Co.   

Date: 06.12.2022                                                                                                                                Company Secretaries  
Place: Delhi                                                                                                                                                           

 
   Sd/- 

                                                                                                                
                                                             Preeti Jain 

                                                                                                                          ACS No. 29541 
                                                                  COP No.14964 
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS  
[Pursuant to regulation 34(3) and schedule V para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]  
 

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the 
Directors of Progressive Finlease Limited (CIN L65910DL1995PLC064310) having registered office at  
500, 5th Floor, ITL Twin Tower, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, Delhi North Delhi DL 110034 IN 
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing 
this Certificate, in accordance with regulation 34(3) read with schedule V Para C sub-clause 10(i) of the 
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  
 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors 
Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and 
explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers, We hereby certify that none of the directors of 
the Company as stated below for the financial year ending on March 31, 2022 have been debarred or 
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as director of the Company by the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other statutory authority:  
 

IN/DPIN/PAN Full Name Designation Date of Appointment 

01561776 SANJAYMEHRA Director 26/08/2020 

AAEPJ6073A Rajeev Jain CFO(KMP) 31/07/2020 

03438127 Rajeev Jain Managing Director 03/03/2017 

08442201 RUPANSHU JAIN Director 15/04/2021 

08803345 PREETI JAIN Director 31/07/2020 

08840585 HARSHITMEHRA Director 26/08/2020  

 
*The date of appointment is as per the MCA Portal. Ensuring the eligibility of the appointment/ continuity 
of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an 
assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the 
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.  
 
For Jain Preeti & Co.  
Company Secretaries  
Sd/-  
CS Preeti Jain  
Prop. 
M. No.: A29541 
C.P. No. 14964 
  
Date: 06.12.2022  
Place: Delhi  
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Annexure “B” 

FORM NO. AOC-2 
 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

 
Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related 
parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s 
length transaction under third proviso thereto. 
 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm’s length basis. 
 

SL. No. Particulars Details 
        Name (s) of the related party & nature of 

relationship 

 

       Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction 
 

        Duration of the 
contracts/arrangements/transaction 

 

       Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements 
or transaction including the value, if any 

 

        Justification for entering into such contracts or 
arrangements or transactions’                      N.A 

 

         Date of approval by the Board 
 

        Amount paid as advances, if any 
 

       Date on which the special resolution was 
passed in General meeting as required under 
first proviso to section 188 

 

 
2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm’s length basis. 

SL. No. Particulars Details 
        Name (s) of the related party & nature of 

relationship 
As per sheet below 

       Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction 
 

        Duration of the 
contracts/arrangements/transaction 

 

       Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements 
or transaction including the value, if any 

 
NIL 

        Date of approval by the Board 
 

         Amount paid as advances, if any 
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 

Pursuant to Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015, a Report on Corporate Governance is as follows: 

A good Corporate Governance is a system by which Companies are directed and controlled by the 
management in the best interest of the stakeholders and others. Corporate Governance ensures fairness 
transparency and integrity of the Management.  Corporate Governance is a way of life, rather than a mere 
legal compulsion.  It further inspires and strengthens investor’s confidence and commitment to the 
Companies.  The Company has been practicing the principles of Good Corporate Governance over the years. 

The mission is to provide sustainable advanced solution and service to our customers, long term partnership 
with its investors, maximizing value to our stakeholders, clients, suppliers and its employees.  

(1) COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

Company Philosophy on Corporate Governance is founded upon a rich legacy of fair ethical and transparent 
Governance practices, many of which were in place even before they were mandated by adopting highest 
standards of professionalism, honesty, integrity and ethical behavior.  

Through the Governance mechanism in the Company the Board along with its committees undertakes the 
fiduciary, fair play and independence in its decision making. The Company believes that sustainable and long 
term growth of every shareholder depends upon the judicious and effective use of available resources and 
consistent endeavor to achieve excellence in business along with active participation in growth of society, 
building of environmental balances and significant contribution in economic growth of the Country. 

        (2)BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The Board of Directors has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors. The company 
is professionally managed and its Board of Directors comprises of professionally qualified Directors, who have 
rich experience in diversified fields. 
 
 Non-Executive Directors did not have any material pecuniary relationship or transactions with the company 
during the year 2021-22, which may affect their judgments in any manner. 
 
(A) Composition of Board 

 
The Company’s policy is to maintain optimum combination of Executive and Non- Executive Directors. The 
Constitution of the Board as on March 31, 2022: 

 
Name of the Director Category 

Mr. Rajeev Jain Non Promoter/ Executive 

Ms. Preeti Jain Non Promoter/ Non-Executive/ Independent Director 

Mr. Sanjay Mehra Non Promoter/ Non–Executive 
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      Mr. Harshit Mehra  Non Promoter/ Non-Executive/ Independent Director 

      Mr. Rupanshu Jain Non Promoter/ Executive 

The Board periodically reviews the Compliance report pertaining to all laws applicable to the Company, 
prepared by the Company as well as steps taken by the Company to rectify instance of non-compliance. 

 
(B) Attendance record of Board Meetings 

 
The meetings of the Board of Directors are normally held at the Company’s Office in New Delhi. There 
were six Board meetings held during the financial year 2021-22.  
 
The last Annual General Meeting of your Company was held on Monday, 27th day of September, 2021 at 
01:00 P.M. at the 367, Kohat Enclave, Pitampura, Delhi-110034. 

 
None of the Directors of the Board serve as Members in more than 10 Committees nor do they Chair the 
meetings in more than 5 Committees as per the requirement of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirement), Regulations 2015. 
 

 C) Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors 
 
To provide insights into the Company and to enable the Independent Directors to    understand the Company’s 
business in depth, the Company has initiated the programme   which facilitates the Independent Directors in 
the better decision making.  
 
  (D) Disclosure of relationship between Directors Inter-se 
 
  There is no inter-se relationship between Directors of the Company. 
 
COMMITTEES OF THE COMPANY 
 

        (3)AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
 The Company has constituted an Audit Committee. The Composition, Powers, Roles and             
Responsibilities of the Committee have been specified by the Board of Directors of the     Company. The 
Details of which are given hereunder: 
 
(1)Composition: 

Our Audit Committee comprises of majority of the Independent Directors, according to the definition 
laid down in under Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing 
Regulations and Disclosures Requirement), Regulation 2015. 

Apart from all the matters provided in Section 177 of the Companies Act 2013 read with Regulation 18 
of the SEBI(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement), the Audit committee reviews reports of 
the internal auditor, meets statutory auditors as and when required and discusses their findings, 
suggestions, observations and other related matters. It also reviews major accounting policies 
followed by the company. 
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i) The audit committee consists of the three directors as members and two of them are independent 

directors. 
ii) All members of the committee are financially literate and the Chairman is having the requisite 

financial management expertise. 
iii) The Chairman of the audit committee is an independent director. 
iv) The representatives of the statutory auditors and such other person and official of the company are 

invited to attend the Audit Committee meeting as and when required. 
 
(2)Meeting of the Audit Committee 

Audit Committee has met 4 (four) times during the financial year 2021-22.  
The Audit Committee meetings were held at the corporate office of the company. The proper 
quorum was present in all the Audit Committee meetings held during the year. The Maximum Gap 
between any two Consecutive Meetings was not more than 120 days. 
 

(3) Terms of Reference 
 
(A) Powers of Audit Committee: 
 
i)      To investigate any activity within its terms of reference. 
ii) To seek information from any employee. 
iii) To obtain outside legal or other professional advice. 
iv) To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary. 

 
(B) Role of Audit Committee : 
 

 Review of the Company’s financial reporting process, the financial statements and financial/risk 
management policies. 

 Recommend the Board on appointment/ re-appointment of statutory auditors and fixation of 
audit fee and other fees to auditors. 

 Review of the adequacy of the internal control systems in the company. 
 Review of the internal audit report. 
 Discussions with management of the external auditors, the audit plan for the financial year and 

joint post-audit review of the same (if any). 
 Review of the Quarterly and Annual Financial Statements before submission to the Board. 
 Review of the Whistle Blower mechanism, as existing in the company. 
 To carry out any of the functions contained in the Corporate Governance Clause of the SEBI 

(Listing Regulations and Disclosures Requirement), Regulation 2015 
 

(C) Review of information by Audit Committee: 
 

            The Audit Committee has reviewed the following information during the year: 
 

a. Management Discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations of the 
company. 

b. The reports of statutory auditors. 
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c. The reports of Internal Audit. 
 

(4)NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 
 

(1) Composition: 
 

The Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee for Nominating and 
determining the remuneration of Directors. . The Chairman and all the members of the Committee are 
Independent Directors. The Details of the remuneration policy is available on the Company’s Website 
www.progressivefinlease.in”. 

 
The committee met 2 time during the financial year ended March 31, 2022. 
 

 (2) Terms of Reference of the Committee are broadly as under: 
 

(i)   Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and  independence of  a 
director and recommend to the board of directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of directors , 
key managerial personnel and other employees 

(ii)   Formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and      the board 
(iii) Devising a policy on Board Diversity. 
(iv) Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in the senior 

management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the board of directors 
their appointment and removal 

(v) Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of 
report of performance evaluation of independent director. 

 
(5)REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTORS 

 
There was no remuneration paid to the Managing director of the company. The sitting fees were duly 
paid to other Directors.  
 
(6)STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

 
The Stakeholder Relationship Committee has the mandate to review and redress shareholder’s grievances. 
 
According to Section 178 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the SEBI (Listing Regulations 
and Disclosures Requirement), Regulation 2015, Our Committee consists of majority of Non-Executive 
director. 

 
The Committee looks in to redressing investor’s grievances/complaints such as non-receipt of notices, 
annual reports, dividends, and share transfers related works. During the year ended March 31, 2022,      
meetings of the Committee were held on 30.06.2021, 14.08.2021, 13.11.2021, 08.02.2022.    
 
 

Number of Shareholders complaints received during the year ended March 31, 2022- 
Nil. 

Number of pending share transfer as on March 31, 2022 – Nil. 
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The Board has designated Mr. Rajeev Jain as the Compliance Officer of the Company 
and an E-mail ID: info@progressivefinlease.in exclusively for the purpose of receiving 
various queries, complaints etc. of the investors & to take necessary follow up action. 

 
(7)SEPARATE MEETINGS OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

 
As required by SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation, 2015 the Independent 
Directors of the Company are required to hold one meeting in a financial year without the presence of Non 
– Independent Directors. Accordingly, 01 meeting was held on 08.02.2022 during the year without the 
Presence of Non Independent Directors of the Company. All Independent Directors attended the same.  
 

(8)DISCLOSURE 

(A) Basis of related party transactions 
 
There have been no materially significant related party transactions with the Company’s Promoters, 
Directors, management or their relatives which may have a potential conflict with the interests of the 
Company. Members may refer to Disclosures of transactions with related parties i.e. Promoters, 
Directors, Relatives or Management made in the Balance Sheet in Notes to the Accounts. The approved 
Related Party Transactions Policy is available on the website of the Company 
http://progressivefinlease.in/policy/. 
 

(B) Disclosure of Accounting Treatment 

During the year ended 31stMarch, 2022 the Company has followed Indian Accounting Standards (Ind-AS) 
for the Preparation of Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2022. The 
same are disclosed in the notes to the Accounts as Part of Balance Sheet. 

(C) Compliance with Regulations 

The Company has complied fully with the requirements of the regulatory authorities on capital markets. 
There have been no instances of non-compliance by the Company on any matters related to the capital 
markets, nor has any penalty been imposed on the Company by the stock exchanges, SEBI or any other 
statutory authority. 

(D) Remuneration of Directors 
 

(i) No remuneration was paid to the Executive as well as non-executive directors. 
 

(ii) There has been no pecuniary relationship or transactions of the non-executive directors’ vis-à-vis the 
company during the year under review. 
 

(E) Secretarial Audit 
 

M/s Jain Preeti & Co.,,Company Secretary in Practice carried out secretarial audit to reconcile the total 
admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) 
Limited (CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. The secretarial audit report confirms that the total 
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issued / paid up capital is in agreement with the total number of shares in physical form and the total number 
of dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL. 

 

(9)GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

Details of the Annual General Meeting of the Company held during the last three years are 
given hereunder: 

 

(10) Means of Communication: 

The Unaudited/Audited Financial Results and other relevant notices regarding Book Closure and date of 
AGM have been published in a Hindi National Newspaper and an English Newspaper.  The results were 
sent to the Stock Exchange on quarterly basis. Details of publication of Financial Results are given below: 

PERIOD NAME OF NEWSPAPER 

Audited Financial Results for the Quarter& Year ended on 
31.03.2022 

 Delhi and NCR Edition of Financial 
Express (English) 

 Delhi and NCR Edtion of Jansatta 

Yea
r 

Day Date Time Venue Special Business 

202
1 

Tuesda
y 

September 
27 

04:00 367, Kohat 
Enclave, 
Pitampura, 
Delhi-110034 

1 Special Business: 

i. REGULARISATION OF MR. RUPANSHU 
JAIN AS NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
OF THE COMPANY 

ii. APPROVAL FOR DELISTING OF 
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY FROM 
METROPOLITAN 

iii. STOCK EXCHANGE OF INDIA (MSEI) 
202

0 
Tuesda

y 
September 

29 
1;00 
PM 

Hotel Western 
King, Plot No. 
19, Meera 
Enclave, 
Keshopur, Delhi-
110018 

1 Special Business: 

iv. REGULARIZATION OF MS. SARIKA SAINI AS 
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF COMPANY 

201
9 

Thu
rsda
y 

September 
26 

1;00 
PM 

Hotel Western 
King, Plot No. 
19, Meera 
Enclave, 
Keshopur, Delhi-
110018 

1 Special Business: 

i. REGULARIZATION OF MS. SARIKA SAINI AS 
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR OF COMPANY 
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(Hindi) 

Unaudited Financial Results for the Quarter ended on 
31.12.2021 

 Delhi and NCR Edition of Financial 
Express (English)  

 Delhi and NCR Edtion of Jansatta 
(Hindi) 

Unaudited Financial Results for the Quarter ended on 
30.09.2020 

 Delhi and NCR Edition of Financial 
Express (English)  

 Delhi and NCR Edtion of Jansatta 
(Hindi) 

Unaudited Financial Results for the Quarter ended on 
30.06.2019 

 Delhi and NCR Edition of Financial 
Express (English)  

 Delhi and NCR Edtion of Jansatta 
(Hindi) 

 
 
(11) GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION 
 
1. Annual General Meeting 

Day           
Date        
Time        
Venue  

 
Thursday 
29th December, 2022 
03.00 PM 
367, Kohat Enclave, Pitampura, Delhi-110034 

2. Financial Year 01.04.2021-31.03.2022 
3. Dividend In view of the requirements of funds for 

Business opportunities, your Directors do not 
recommend any Dividend for the Financial 
Year ended on 31stMarch, 2022. 
 

4. Listing Details Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Ltd  
5. Stock Code Scrip Code/ Symbol:  

PROGFIN 
 

6. Registrar & Share Transfer Agent M/s. Niche Technologies Pvt. Ltd.; 3A, 
Auckland Place, 7th Floor, Room No. 7A & 7B, 
Kolkata – 700017 Phones:033-22806616 Fax: 
033-2280 6619 Email: 
nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com Website: 
www.nichetechpl.com 

7.Compliance Officer/ Company Secretary - 
8. Dematerialization of Shares No. physical Shares of the company have 

been converted into De-mat  
9.Outstanding Warrants GDRs/ADRs, and 

Convertible Bonds, Conversion date 
and likely impact on equity 

 

Not Applicable 
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10. Plant Location Not Applicable 
 

 
(12) Share Transfer System 

 
The Company has appointed Registrar and Share Transfer agent for handling the transfer, transmission of 
shares and the Stakeholders Relationship Committee or Share Transfer Committee is responsible for the same. 
The Committee often meets to discuss the existing working of Share Transfer System and take measures for 
improving the Share Transfer System of the Company. 

 
(i) The Share Transfer Committee meets as often as possible to approve transfers and related 

matters as may be required by the Registrars and share Transfer Agents. 
 

(ii) All matters connected with the share transfer, dividends and other matters are being handled by 
the RTA located at the address mentioned elsewhere in this report. 
 

(iii) Shares lodged for transfers are normally processed within ten days from the date of lodgment, if 
the documents are clear in all respects. All requests for dematerialization of securities are 
processed and the confirmation is given to the depositories within seven days. Grievances 
received from investors and other miscellaneous correspondence relating to change of address, 
mandates, etc. 
  

(iv) Certificates are being obtained and submitted to Stock Exchanges, on half-yearly basis, from a 
Company Secretary-in-practice towards due compliance of share transfer formalities by the 
Company within the due dates, in terms of Reg 40 (9) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosures Requirements), Regulations, 2015 with Stock Exchanges. 
 

(v) Certificates have also been received from a Company Secretary-in-practice and submitted to the 
Stock Exchanges, on a quarterly basis, for timely dematerialization of shares of the Company and 
for reconciliation of the share capital of the Company, as required under SEBI(Depositories and 
Participants) Regulations, 1996  
 

(vi) The Company, as required under Regulation 46(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015, has designated the following e-mail IDs, 
namely  info@progressivefinlease.in 

(vii) for the purpose of registering complaints, if any, by the investors and expeditious 
redressal of their grievances.   

 
(viii) Shareholders are, therefore, requested to correspond with the RTA for transfer / transmission of 

shares, change of address any queries pertaining to their shareholding, dividend, etc., at their 
address given in this report. 

(13)  Shareholding as on March 31, 2022 

Categories of Equity shareholders as on March 31, 2022 

Category 
 

No. of 
shareholder  

No. of Shares 
(Face value of Rs. 

10/-each) 

No. of shares in 
demat form 

% of shareholding 
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Distribution of Equity Shareholding as on March 31, 2022: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
(14)  Other Information: 
 

(I) Shareholder Rights: 
 
The quarterly and half yearly results are not being sent to the personal address of shareholders 
as the quarterly performance and financial results of the Company are published in the 
Newspaper having wide circulation in India. The quarterly/ half-yearly/ annual financial results 
are also posted on the website of the Company www.progresssivefinlease.in. 

 
(II) MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CFO CERTIFICATION 

 
The Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of the Company give Annual Compliance 
Certificate in accordance with Regulation 17(8) read with Part B of Schedule II of SEBI (Listing 
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015. The Annual Compliance Certificate 
given by the Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer is published in Annual Report. 
 
 

  (15) CODE OF CONDUCT 
 

As a part of Company’s constant endeavor to set a high standard of conduct for its employees, it has 
formulated “The Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior Management Personnel” in compliance 

Promoter & Promoter 
Group  
--Individual/HUF 
--Body Corporate 

 
 

1  
2 

 
 

25000                                                      
1328500 

 
 

25000  
1328500 

 
 

0.28 
 14.85 

NRI/OCBs/Clearing 
Members/Trust/HUF 

0    

Bank/Financial Institutions 0    

Indian Public 217 7593500 6069400 84.87 
Total  220 8947000 7422900 100 

Shareholding of 
Nominal Value of 

Rs. 

No. of  
Shareh
olders 

% to 
Total 

 
 

No. of 
Shares 

 
 

Amount in 
Rs. 

% to Total 

UP    to      5000 
5001  to    10000 
10001  to   20000 
20001  to   30000 
30001  to   40000 
40001  to   50000 
50001  to 100000 
100001 &ABOVE 

91  
100  
03  
00  
00  
04  
00  
22 

41.37 
45.45 
01.36 
00.00 
00.00 
01.82 
00.00 
10.00  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

45500  
70500  
6000  

00  
00  

20000 
 00  

8805000 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

455000  
705000  
60000  
00  
00  
200000  
00  
88050000 

0.50  
0.79 
 0.06  
00.00  
00.00  
0.22  

00.00  
98.43 

Total 220 100.00  8947000  8947000 100 
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with the provisions of Regulation 17  of the SEBI(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) 
Regulation,2015 (The Code lays down guidelines and advises the Board and the Senior Management 
Personnel on procedures to be followed, disclosures to be made and to follow ethics as per the rules of the 
Company. The purpose of this Code is to ensure an ethical and transparent process in managing the affairs 
of the Company and promote ethical conduct. The Code has been circulated to all the members of the 
Board and Senior Management Personnel and the compliance of the same is affirmed by them annually. 
The Company Secretary has been appointed as the Compliance Officer under this Code. The code of 
Conduct is also available on the given link http://progressivefinlease.in/policy/ 

 
                              

                                  By Order of the Board of Directors 
                                                                                                                          For Progressive Finlease Limited 
                                                                                  

 
           Place: Delhi       
          Date: 06.12.2022        

 
                                                                                                  Sd/-                    Sd/- 

     Managing Director               Director 
     Rajeev Jain                               Rupanshu Jain 
     DIN: 03438127                         DIN: 08442201 
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MANAGING DIRECTOR/CFO CERTIFICATION 
(Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015)  
 
In terms of Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, 
Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of the Company has certified to the Board that:  
 
A. We have reviewed financial statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022 
and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:  
 
(1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading;  
(2) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance 
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.  
 
B. To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by the Company during the year is 
fraudulent, illegal or violate the Company’s code of conduct.  
 
C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control for financial reporting and that we 
have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting 
and we have disclosed to the auditors and the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such 
internal controls, if any, of which they are aware and steps have been taken to rectify these deficiencies.  
 
D. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit committee that:  
 
(1) There has not been any significant change in internal control over financial reporting during the year;  
(2) The Company has followed Ind- AS for the Preparation of Financial Statements of the Company for the year 
ended 31stMarch, 2022. The Details of significant accounting polices followed, requires disclosure, the same 
has been disclosed in the notes to the financial statement: and  
(3) We are not aware of any instance during the year of significant fraud with involvement therein of the 
management or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control system over financial 
reporting.  
 
                                                                                     

               By Order of the Board of Directors 
                                                                                                    For Progressive Finlease Limited 
                                                                                  

 
           Place: Delhi       
          Date: 06.12.2022        
                                                                                                  Sd/-               Sd/- 

     Managing Director             Chief Financial Officer 
     Rajeev Jain                               Rajeev Jain    
     DIN: 03438127                         DIN: 03438127   
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CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE 
GOVERNANCE 

 
 

To 
The Members  
Progressive Finlease Limited  
 
  
I have examined the compliance conditions of corporate governance by Progressive Finlease Limited 
for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 as stipulated in Chapter IV of SEBI (Listing Obligation and 
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015.  
The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. My 
Examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for 
ensuring compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an 
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.  
In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the explanations given to me, I certify 
that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in (Listing 
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015.  
I further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor 
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.  
 
                                                                                                                For Jain Preeti & Co.   
                                                                                                            Company Secretaries  
 
                   
    Sd/- 
                                                                                                             Preeti Jain 
                                                                                                             Prop. 
                                                                                                             ACS No. 29541 

                                                                            COP No.14964 
 
Place: Delhi 
Date: 06.12.2022 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

Overview  
The financial statements have been prepared in Compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 
2013, guidelines issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) and the applicable Indian 
Accounting Standard (Ind- AS). Our management accepts responsibility for the integrity and objectivity of 
these financial statements, as well as for the various estimates and judgments used therein. The estimates 
and judgments relating to the financial statements have been made on a prudent and reasonable basis, so 
that the financial statements reflect in true and fair manner the form and substance of the transactions, 
and reasonably present our state of affairs, profits and cash flows for the year.  
 
Industry Structure and Developments  
The Economy of India is growing at a reasonable pace. Each and every sector of the Industry is growing 
including Infrastructure and Financial Sector. The Company has adopted the financial Sector as its full-
fledged activity. Being in Financial Sector, it also has the immense opportunities with the growing 
Economy. The Company is expected to grow at good pace. 
  
Opportunities  
The Company seeks to balance its growth ambitions with its goal of having a healthy balance sheet. 
Growth opportunities are carefully evaluated and benchmarked against its cost of capital. Moreover, all 
selected growth projects are phased keeping in mind the financial health of the Company.  
 
Threats  
The Company operates in a highly competitive and risky environment that is subject to Economic 
conditions, Increase in the cost of borrowings, inflationary pressures, compliance and regulatory 
pressures etc. Formal reporting and control mechanisms ensure timely information availability and 
facilitate proactive risk management. The Board is responsible for monitoring risk levels on various 
parameters and ensures implementation of measures in order to mitigate risks.  
 
Internal Control Systems and their adequacy  
The Company’s internal control systems are commensurate with the nature of its business and the size 
and complexities of its operations. These systems are designed to ensure that all assets of the Company 
are safeguarded and protected against any loss and that all transactions are properly authorized, 
recorded and reported. 
 
Outlook, risks and concerns  
This section lists forward-looking statements that involve risks and  
Uncertainties. Our actual results could differ materially from those anticipated in these statements as a 
result of certain factors. Our Outlook, risks and Concerns inter-alia as follows:  
1. Our revenues and expenses are difficult to predict and can vary significantly from period to period.  
2. Our success depends in large part upon our management team and key personnel, and our ability to 
attract and retain them.  
  
Human Resources  
It is your Company’s belief that it is a person’s willing who constitute the primary source of attaining 
sustainable competitive advantage. Particularly in the Securities Market, your Company gives significant 
importance to its human capital and is dedicated for continuous enhancement of their skills and 
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knowledge by way of training and supervision. Your Company believes in trust, transparency and 
teamwork that improve employee’s productivity at all levels.  
 
Disclosures  
During the year the Company has not entered into any transaction of material nature with its promoters, 
the directors or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have potential conflict with 
the interest of the Company at large. All details of transaction covered under related party transaction are 
given in the Notes to Accounts. 
 
Cautionary Statement  
Statement in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objective, projects, 
estimates and expectations may be forward looking statement within the meaning of applicable laws and 
regulations. Actual results may vary significantly from the forward looking statements contained in this 
document due to various risks and uncertainties. Several factors could make a significant difference to 
the Company’s operations these includes economic conditions, Government regulations and Tax Laws, 
Political situation, natural calamities etc. over which the Company does not have any direct control.  
 
                                                                                              By Order of the Board of Directors  
                                                                                              For Progressive Finlease Limited  
                                                                               
Place: Delhi  
Date:  06.12.2022                                                       
                                                                                                     Sd/-  
                                                                                                    Rajeev Jain   
                                                                                                     03438127 
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Form No. MGT-11 
Proxy form 

 
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 

CIN: L65910DL1995PLC064310 
Name of the company: Progressive Finlease Limited 

Registered office: 500, 5th Floor, ITL Twin Tower, Netaji Subhash Place, Pitampura, Delhi 
110034 

 
Name of Member(s) : 
 
Registered address : 
 
E-mail Id : 
 
Folio No/ Client Id: 
 
DP ID : 

 
I/We, being the member (s) of …………. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint  
 
1. Name :                                     Address : 

 
 

    E-mail Id :  
 

Signature : 
 
 

or failing him  
 
2. Name :                                     Address : 

 
 

    E-mail Id :  
 

Signature : 
 
 

or failing him 
 
3. Name :                                     Address : 
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as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 27th   Annual 
General Meeting of the company, to be held on 20th day of September, 2021 at 4:00 PM. at 367, 
Kohat Enclave, Pitampura, Delhi-110034  and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such 
resolutions as are indicated below: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

RESOLUTIONS Optional 

Ordinary Business For Against 

1 Ordinary Resolution for adoption of 
Audited Standalone  Financial Statements 
for the year ended March 31, 2022 
 

  

2 Ordinary Resolution for reappointment of 
Mr. Rupanshu Jain who is liable to retire by 
rotation. 

  

 
Signed this…… day of……… 20……. 
 
 
Signature of shareholder   
 
Signature of Proxy holder(s)  
 
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at 
the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of 
the Meeting.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
Affix Revenue 

Stamp 
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ATTENDENCE SLIP 
 
Please complete this Attendance Slip and hand it over at the Entrance of the Hall. Only Members 
or their Proxies are entitled to be present at the meeting. 
 

Name and Address of the 
Member 

Folio No.  
Client ID No. 
DP ID No. 

No. of Shares Held 

 
I hereby record my Presence at the 28th Annual General Meeting of the Company on Thursday, 
the 29th Day of December, 2022 at 3:00 P.M. at 367, Kohat Enclave, Pitampura, Delhi-
110034 
 
 
 
 
 

Note: 1. the copy of Annual Report may please be brought to the Meeting Hall. 
            2. Briefcase, Hand Bags etc. are not allowed inside the Meeting Hall. 
            3. Please note that no gifts will be distributed at the meeting. 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Signature of the Shareholder Signature of the Proxy 
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Route map of the Venue 

 























PARTICULARS Note No.
As at 

March 31, 2022
As at 

March 31, 2021

(1) Non-current assets

(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 2.1          121,949.58                              175,597.00                               

(b)  Financial Assets

(c) Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 2.2          59,115.93                                61,195.16                                 

(d) Other Non Current Assets -                                           -                                           

Total Non Current Assets 181,065.51                              236,792.16                               

(2) Current assets

(a) Inventories 2.3          1,363,245.83                           1,366,433.00                            

(b) Financial Assets 

        (i) Trade receivable 2.4          24,025,710.01                         26,964,406.94                          

       (ii) Cash & Bank Balances 2.5          21,132.61                                51,709.58                                 

       (iii) Loans 2.6          74,491,200.00                         73,505,320.47                          

(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 2.7          125,860.80                              47,369.00                                 

 (d) Other Current assets 2.8          220,867.06                              269,774.30                               

Total Current Assets 100,248,015.31                       102,205,012.29                        

Total Assets 100,429,080.82                       102,441,805.45                        

Equity And Liabilities

(1)  Equity 2.9          
(a) Equity Share capital 89,470,000.00                         89,470,000.00                          
(b) Other Equity 10,553,340.42                         10,477,518.46                          

Equity attributable to Owners of the Company 100,023,340.42                       99,947,518.46                          

Total Equity 100,023,340.42                       99,947,518.46                          

(2) Non-current liabilities
(b) Provisions 2.10        186,228.00                              183,763.30                               

Total Non Current Liabilities 186,228.00                              183,763.30                               

(3) Current liabilities
(a) Financial iabilities
      (i) Borrowings 2.11        -                                           2,150,000.00                            
      (ii) Trade Payables  -                                           -                                           

 (b) Other current liabilities 2.12        219,512.40                              160,522.00                               
(c) Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

Total Current Liabilities 219,512.40                              2,310,523.00                            

Total Equity and Liabilities 100,429,080.82                       102,441,804.76                        

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 1 & 2

The accompanying Notes are Integral Part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date annexed hereto

For Girotra & Co

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Regn No.:025056N

PROGRESSIVE FINLEASE LIMITED
CIN No. L65910DL1995PLC064310

500, 5th Floor, ITL Twin Tower, Netaji Subhash Place,Pitampura,Delhi-110034
 Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022

Progressive Finlease Limited

For and on behalf of the Board



  

Rajesh Girotra Rupanshu Jain Rajeev Jain

Membership No.: 087274 Director Managing Director

 DIN: 08442201 DIN:03438127

Place:Delhi 

Date:  30.05.2022

UDIN:



(Rs. in '000)

Particulars

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit/ (Loss) before tax & Extraordinary items 101.64                     232.45                    

Adjustments for: 

      Provisions & Contingencies 2.46                               13.20                      

      Depreciation 53.65                            56.11                       77.25                      90.45                       

Operating profit/ (loss) before working capital changes.

Adjustments for Current Assets & Liabilities:

     (Increase) Decrease in Loan & Advances (985.88)                         (5,280.31)               

     (Increase) Decrease in Closing Stock 3.19                               1,574.31                

     (Increase) Decrease in Trade Receivables 2,938.70                       36,503.42              

     Increase (Decrease) in Short Term Provisions -                                  -   

     Increase (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 58.99                            131.22                    

     Increase (Decrease) in Trade Creditors -                                 (31,868.92)             

     (Increase) Decrease in Other Current Assets 48.91                            (95.55)                     

     (Increase) Decrease in Currents Tax Assets(Net) (78.49)                           759.28                    

     Increase (Decrease) in Borrowings (2,150.00)                     (164.59)                   (2,020.00)               (296.55)                   

Cash generated from operations. (6.84)                        26.34                       

Less: Direct Taxes Paid 23.74                       61.84                       

Less: Prior Period Expenses Paid during the year

Cash Flow before extraordinary items. (30.58)                      (35.51)                     

-- Extraordinary Items. -                            -                           

Net cash from operating activities. (30.58)                      (35.51)                     

B. CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES -                            -                           

     Proceeds from sale of Iinvestment -                           -                           

      Investment Purchased -                           

     Purchase of Fixed Assets -                           -                           

Net Cash From Investing activities -                           -                           

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES -                           

     Share Capital -                           -                           

     Long Term Borrowings -                                 -                           -                           

Net Cash from Financing Activity -                           

Net increase/ (Decrease) in cash & cash equivalents (30.58)                      (35.51)                     

Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 51.71                       87.22                       

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 21.13                       51.71                       

Cash & cash equivalents includes

Cash in hand -                           

With Scheduled Bank

In Current Accounts 21.13                       51.71                       

In Fixed Deposit Account -                           

21.13                       51.71                       

Cash flow statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method.  

As per our report attached

For Girotra & Co For and on behalf of the Board

Chartered Accountants Progressive Finlease Limited

Firm's Regn No.:025056N

Rajesh Girotra Rupanshu Jain Rajeev Jain

Membership No.: 087274 Director Managing Director

 DIN: 08442201 DIN:03438127

Place:Delhi 

Date:  30.05.2022

UDIN:

PROGRESSIVE FINLEASE LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

31.03.2022 31.03.2021

CIN No. L65910DL1995PLC064310
500, 5th Floor, ITL Twin Tower, Netaji Subhash Place,Pitampura,Delhi-110034





(Figures in Rupees)

Particulars
 Note 

No.
31.03.2022 31.03.2021

(I) Reveues

Revenue from operations 2.13      10,584,417.00                  4,910,624.31                    

Other income 2.14      174.00                               27,538.00                          

Total Revenues (I) 10,584,591.00                  4,938,162.31                    

(II) Expenses:

Purchases 4,719,223.00                  292,835.51                     
Change in Inventories 2.15      3,187.17                            1,574,306.00                    

Employee benefit expense 2.16      1,467,678.00                    268,063.00                        

Finance Costs 2.17      295.00                               -                                      

Provisions & Contingencies 2.18      2,464.70                            13,201.00                          

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 2.1        53,647.42                          77,248.00                          

Other Expenses 2.19      4,236,457.32                    2,480,057.50                    

Total expenses (II) 10,482,952.61                  4,705,711.01                    

(III) Profit before Exceptional Items,and Tax (I - II) 101,638.39                       232,451.30                       

(IV) Exceptional Items                                          -   -                                      

(V) Profit/ (loss) before tax 101,638.39                       232,451.30                       

(VI)Tax expenses

(1) Current tax(Including Mat Credit entitlement 2.7 23,738.20                          61,843.00                          

(2) Deferred tax 2.2 2,078.23                            (1,229.16)                           

(3) Prior Period Tax -                                      

Total Tax Expense 25,816.42                          60,613.84                          

(VII) Profit/ (loss) for the year net of tax(V-VI) 75,821.96                          171,836.46                       

(VIII) Other Comprehensive Income

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

  - Change in Fair Value of Equity Instruments -                                      -                                      

Other Comprehensive Income for the year, net of tax -                                      

Total Comprehensive Income For the year (VII+VIII) 75,821.96                          171,836.46                       

Earnings per equity share

Earnings per Share (Basic & Diluted) on Net Profit, attributable to 

owners of Company

2.2

-                                      -                                      

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 1 & 2

The accompanying Notes are Integral Part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date annexed hereto

For Girotra & Co

Chartered Accountants

Firm's Regn No.:025056N

  

Rajesh Girotra Rupanshu Jain Rajeev Jain

Membership No.: 087274  Director Managing Director

 DIN: 08442201 DIN:03438127

Place:Delhi 

Date:  30.05.2022

UDIN:

For and on behalf of the Board

Progressive Finlease Limited

PROGRESSIVE FINLEASE LIMITED
CIN No. L65910DL1995PLC064310

500, 5th Floor, ITL Twin Tower, Netaji Subhash Place,Pitampura,Delhi-110034
    Statement of Profit and Loss statement for the period ended 31st March 2022



2.1 Property Plant and Equipments

Cost or Valuation

 Deemed Cost At April 01, 2020 524,024.00                524,024.00                

Additions -                               -                               

Disposals -                               -                               

Other adjustments -                               -                               

As at 31 March, 2021 524,024.00                524,024.00                

Additions -                               -                               

Disposals (-) -                               -                               

Other adjustments -                               -                               

As at March 31, 2022 524,024.00                524,024.00                

 Depreciation

As At 1st April, 2020 271,179.00                271,179.00                

Charge for the year 77,248.00                   77,248.00                   

Disposals (-) -                               -                               

As at March 31, 2021 348,427.00                348,427.00                

Charge for the year 53,647.42                   53,647.00                   

Disposals (-)

As at March 31, 2022 402,074.42                402,074.00                

  

Property Plant and Equipments

At March 31, 2022 121,949.58                121,950.00                

At March 31, 2021 175,597.00                175,597.00                

 

2.2 Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
Particulars  31.3.2022  31.3.2021 
Deferred Tax Liabilities on :
  - Property, Plant & Equipments(Co. Act) 121,949.58               175,597.00               
Total Deferred Tax Liabilities 121,949.58               175,597.00               

Deferred Tax Assets on :
  - Property, Plant & Equipments(IT Act) 349,318.55               410,963.40               
Total Deferred Tax Assets 349,318.55               410,963.40               

Total Deferred Tax (Liabilities)/Assets 227,368.97-               235,366.40-               

Provision Tax @ 26% (P.Y. 26%; 01.04.2018 30.9%) 59,115.93-                 61,195.26-                 

Opening Balance of Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities) 61,195.16                 59,967.00                 

Transfer to Profit & Loss A/c 2,079.23-                     1,228.16                     

Financial Assets

2.3 Inventories

Particulars  31.03.2022  31.03.2021 

Traded goods

Equity Shares (Quoted) 1,363,245.83             1,366,433.00             

Total 1,363,245.83             1,366,433.00             

Particulars Total Total

Notes to Financial Statements as at March 31, 2022

(All amounts in INR, unless otherwise stated)



2.4 Trade Receivables

Particulars  31.03.2022  31.03.2021 

Trade Receivables 24,025,710.01           26,964,406.94           

Total 24,025,710.01           26,964,406.94           

2.5 Cash & Bank Balances

Particulars  31.03.2022  31.03.2021 

Balances with banks:
Balance with Current account 21,132.61                   51,709.58                   

Total 21,132.61                   51,709.58                   

2.6  Loans 

Particulars 31.3.2022  31.03.2021 

At Amortised Cost
Unsecured, Considered good
-Loans and Advances (other than related parties) 74,491,200.00          73,505,320.47           

Total 74,491,200.00           73,505,320.47           

2.7 Current Tax Assets (Net)
Particulars  31.3.2022  31.03.2021 
Provision for Income Tax (Net of Advance Tax & TDS) 125,860.80               47,369.00                 
Total 125,860.80               47,369.00                 

2.8 Other Current assets

Particulars  31.3.2022  31.03.2021 
Other Current assets

TDS Recoverable 220,867.06                269,774.30                

Total 220,867.06                269,774.30                

2.10     Provisions
Particulars 31.3.2022 31.03.2021

Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets**                186,228.00                183,763.30 

Total 186,228.00               183,763.30               

**A Contingent Provision against standard Assets has been created at 0.25% of the outstanding standards 
assets  in terms of RBI circular Ref. no. DNBR(PD) CC No.002/03.10.001/2014-15 dated November 10,2014



2.11     

 Borrowing
Particulars 31.3.2022 31.03.2021
Unsecured Loans
From Directors -                           2,150,000.00            

Total -                           2,150,000.00            
 

2.12     

Other Current Liabilities

Particulars  31.3.2022  31.03.2021 

Statutory Dues

Salary Payable & Other Payalble to employees 112,178.00                27,000.00                   

TDS Payable -                               1,238.00                     
Audit Fees Payable 33,000.00                   22,000.00                   

Others 74,335.40                   110,285.00                

Total 219,512.40                160,522.00                





186,228.00     





2.13                  Revenue from operation

Particulars  31.03.2022  31.03.2021 

Sales 8,979,939.00          3,721,650.84                 
Profit & Loss on Equity Derivatives/Future 85,702.00               (240,885.53)                    
Profit & Loss on Intraday Trading 14,861.00               -                                   
Interest Received 1,503,915.00          1,429,859.00                  

 Total 10,584,417.00         4,910,624.31                 

2.14                   Other Income 

Particulars  31.03.2022  31.03.2021 

Dividend Recd. 174.00                    27,538.00                     

 Total 174.00                      27,538.00                       

2.15                  Change in Inventory

Particulars  31.03.2022  31.03.2021 

Opening Stock 1,366,433.00           2,940,739.00                  

Closing Stock 1,363,245.83           1,366,433.00                  

(Increase) Decrease in Inventory 3,187.17                   1,574,306.00                 

2.16                  Employee Benefit

Particulars  31.03.2022  31.03.2021 

Salary & Wages 1,467,678.00          268,063.00                   

 Total 1,467,678.00           268,063.00                     

2.17                  Finance Cost

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Interest & Finance Charges 295.00                                                              -   

Total                        295.00                                        -   

2.18                  Provision & Contingency
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets*                  2,464.70                      13,201.00 

TOTAL 2,464.70                 13,201.00                     

2.19                  Other Expenses 
Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Audit Fees 11,000.00               11,000.00                     
Rent 3,540.00                 14,340.00                     

Postage,Courier & Stamp Paper Charges 220.00                    -                               
Legal & Professional Charges 81,000.00               35,000.00                     
Bad Debts Written Off 3,837,126.00          2,203,050.00                
Custody Fees 53,690.00               83,415.00                     
Listing Fees -                          64,900.00                     
ROC Filing Fees 4,800.00                 7,800.00                       
Conveyance Expense 73,857.00               11,181.18                     
Transport Subsidy 118,193.00             -                               
General Expense 53,031.32               49,371.32                     
TOTAL 4,236,457.32          2,480,057.50                

Earnings per share

2.20                  

 Particulars  31.03.2022  31.03.2021 

 Net Profit (Loss) after Tax 75,821.96                 171,836.46                     

 Weight Average No. of Equity Shares 89,470,000.00         89,470,000.00               

Basic and diluted earnings

*A Contingent Provision against standard Assets has been created at 0.25% of the outstanding standards assets
in terms of RBI circular Ref. no. DNBR(PD) CC No.002/03.10.001/2014-15 dated November 10,2014



2.9  : Equity Share Capital and Other Equity

(A) Particulars

 Number of shares Amount

(a) Authorised

Equity shares of Rs.10 each with voting rights 10,000,000.00         100,000,000.00         10,000,000.00       100,000,000.00        

(b) Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up

Equity shares of Rs.10 each with voting rights 8,947,000.00            89,470,000.00           8,947,000.00         89,470,000.00          

(c) Subscribed and fully paid up

Equity shares of Rs.10 each with voting rights 8,947,000.00            89,470,000.00           8,947,000.00         89,470,000.00          

(d) Subscribed but not fully paid up - -

(c) Par Value per Share 10.00                           10.00                          

Total 8,947,000.00           89,470,000.00           8,947,000.00         89,470,000.00          

(B)  Terms/rights attached to equity shares

During the year ended March 31, 2022, no dividend is declared by Board of Directors. (Previous year - Nil)

(C) Shareholders

Particulars

(i) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

 Number of shares 

held 

 % holding in that 

class of shares  

 Number of shares 

held 

% holding in that 

class of shares 

Airson Mercantile Private Limited 1,000,000.00            11.18                           1,000,000.00         11.18                          

Raghupati Goods Private Limited 1,000,000.00            11.18                           1,000,000.00         11.18                          

Easy Growth Securities and Credits P. Ltd. 881,500.00               9.85                             881,500.00             9.85                            

Purshottam Investofin Limited 750,000.00               8.38                             750,000.00             8.38                            

Anil Jain-HUF 540,000.00               6.04                             540,000.00             6.04                            

Amrit Agrawal 500,000.00               5.59                             500,000.00             5.59                            

Ecllipes Commercial Private Limited 500,000.00               5.59                             500,000.00             5.59                            

Grimus Exports Private Limited 500,000.00               5.59                             500,000.00             5.59                            

R. N Finance Ltd. 500,000.00               5.59                             500,000.00             5.59                            

(D) Other Equity 31.03.2022 31.03.2021

Equity Component of Financial Instrument

Surplus/(Deficit) in the statement of profit and loss 8,303,155.17            8,165,686.00             

Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors

Add:During the year 75,821.96                 171,836.46                 
Less: Amount transfer to Special Reserve u/s 45-IC of the 
RBI Act, 1934 15,164.39                 34,367.29                   

Closing Balance(A) 8,363,812.74           8,303,155.17             

Special Reserve u/s 45-IC of the RBI Act, 1934
Opening Balance 2,174,363.29           2,139,996.00             

Add:During the year 15,164.39                 34,367.29                   

Closing Balance(B) 2,189,527.68           2,174,363.29             

Total(A)+(B) 10,553,340.42         10,477,518.46           

As at 31 March, 2021As at 31 March, 2022

Class of shares / Name of shareholder As at 31 March, 2022 As at 31 March, 2021

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of  Rs 10/- per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per 

share. The Company pays dividends in Indian rupees, if declared. The dividend,if any proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval 

of the shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after 

distribution of preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.



Retained Earnings Special Reserve u/s 

45-IC of the RBI Act, 

1934

4,205,459.58          2,113,192.29          6,318,651.87                

-                                 

4,205,459.58          2,113,192.29           6,318,651.87               

-                                 

171,836.46             -                            171,836.46                   

(34,367.29)              34,367.29                -                                 

4,342,928.74         2,147,559.58           6,490,488.33               

Retained Earnings Special Reserve u/s 

45-IC of the RBI Act, 

1934

4,342,928.74         2,147,559.58           6,490,488.33               

-                                 

4,342,928.74          2,147,559.58           6,490,488.33               

-                                 

75,821.96               -                            75,821.96                     

(15,164.39)              15,164.39                -                                 

4,403,586.32         2,162,723.98           6,566,310.29               

(Less)/Add: Amount transfer to Special Reserve u/s 45-IC of the 

RBI Act, 1934

Balance as at 31st March 2022

Balance as at 1st April 2021

Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors

Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Transfer to retained earnings

Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended 31.03.2021 & 31.03.2022.

Particulars

Total

Balance as at 1st April 2020

Changes in accounting policy or prior period errors

Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period

Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Particulars

 Total 

Transfer to retained earnings

(Less)/Add: Amount transfer to Special Reserve u/s 45-IC of the 

RBI Act, 1934

Balance as at 31st March 2021



2.21 Related Party Transactions

List of related parties (As certified by the management)

Key Management Personnel

Mr. Sanjay Mehra, Director

Mr. Harshit Mehra, Director

Mr. Rajeev Jain, Director

Ms. Preeti Jain,Director

Ms. Rupanshu Jain

Details of transactions in the ordinary course of Business:

Particulars
 Key Management 
Personnel 

Relatives of Key 
Management 
Personnel

Total

Volume of Transactions
Rent                        -                        -   

         (10,800.00)        (10,800.00)
Professional Fee                  29,500.00 

               (10,000.00)

Loan taken                              -                        -   
                             -                        -   

Loan refunded             2,150,000.00    2,150,000.00 
           (2,020,000.00)   (2,020,000.00)

Balances at the end of Year                      -   
Loans & Advances                              -               2,391.00           2,391.00 

                             -              (2,391.00)          (2,391.00)
loan                              -                        -   

           (2,150,000.00)   (2,150,000.00)

2.22

For Girotra & Co For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants Progressive Finlease Limited
Firm's Regn No.:025056N

  
Rajesh Girotra Rupanshu Jain Rajeev Jain
Membership No.: 087274 Director Managing Director
 DIN: 08442201 DIN:03438127
Place:Delhi 
Date:  30.05.2022

The Company has filed a recovery suit in respect of one party having outstanding as at the end of year amounting Rs. 

5,51,16,938/-.The company is hopeful with regard to the ultimate recovery therefore no provision in respect of the same has 

been made in the Financial Statement.

Figures in Brackets Shown Related to Previous Year Figures

The Management has identified the following Companies and Individuals as related parties of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2022 as 
required by  Ind AS 24 – “Related Party Disclosure” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India:

Relatives of Key Management Personnel

Enterprises owned or significantly 

influenced by key management 

personnel or their relatives

Enterprises 
owned or
significantly 



Gross Block Net Block

AS AT AS AT DEPRICIATION FOR THE AS AT

01/04/2021 31/03/2022 RATE YEAR 2021-22 31-Mar-22

CAR 410,963.00    -                          -                 410,963.00        15% 61,644.45        349,318.55        

Total   Rs. 410,963.00  -                 -                 410,963.00     61,644.45      349,318.55      

Progressive Finlease Ltd.

DEPRECIATION CHART AS PER INCOME TAX RULES

FIXED ASSETS

DESCRIPTION

DEPRECIATION

Addition before 

30/09/2021

Addition after 

30/09/2021



2.1 Fixed Assets: Tangible Assets

DESCRIPTION AS AT ADDITIONS / AS AT USEFUL LIFE UPTO FOR THE UPTO AS AT AS AT
01-Apr-21 (DEDUCTION) 31-Mar-22 01-Apr-22 YEAR 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21

CAR 851,110.00         -                     851,110.00         8 675,513.00     53,647.42           729,160.42             121,949.58                  175,597.00         

Total   851,110.00         -                     851,110.00         675,513.00     53,647.42           729,160.42             121,949.58                  175,597.00         

85,111                 680,888          

Detail of Addition 31/03/2021
mm/dd/yyyy

Date of Purchase
W.D.V As on 

01/04/2021 Item/invoice no. Actual Cost
Expired Life(In 

years) Rate of dep. Depreciation Scrap Value Remaining life  

Computer
 

19/02/2017 175,597.00         CAR 851,110.00         4.11 0.31 53,647.42           42,555.50               3.887671233

Total 851,110.00         0.35 53,647.42           
 

 
 
 
 

G R O S S    B   L  O  C  K D   E   P    R   E    C  I   A   T   I   O   N N E T   B L O C K 


